



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110 001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/ BNQT/NDZ/2026/ 629

Dated: 07/07/2026

To,

Sh. Saurav Chawla
House No. 267, Dayanand Vihar,
Delhi-110092

Sub:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o M/s Orchid Grand Hospitality Pvt. Ltd at Commercial Area Karkardooma Metro Station, Block A, Delhi-110092.

Sir,

With reference to your online MCD application No. **20260502507432** dated 03/06/2026 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the officers concerned of this department have carried out the inspection the premises from fire safety point of view in presence of Mr. Gaurav Chawla on dated 30/06/2026. The building comprised of basement, ground plus one upper floor. Proposed banquet Hall is on ground floor and first floor. Following shortcomings were observed during the course of inspection.

1. Fire Check Doors are not provided.
2. Smoke management system found removed.
3. First aid hose reels provided but not functional.
4. Internal hydrant and yard hydrant provided but not functional.
5. One internal hydrant provided against the required of two hydrants.

In view of above, **the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate is rejected.** The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire Safety arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing Authority/Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours faithfully,

(Dr. S. K. TOMAR)
CHIEF FIRE OFFICER
DELHI FIRE OFFICER

Copy to:-

1. The Commissioner, MCD, Dr. S.P. M. Civic Centre, Minto Road, New Delhi-110002
MCD ID No. **20260502507432**